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CASE 07 CIV. 11196 - ECF COURT FILING REQUEST

Please deliver to Hon. Judge Shira A Scheindlin
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Eliot I. Bernstein
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(561) 886-7628 (c)

Sent Via Facsimile: (212) 805-7920
Sent Via Email: shira a. scheindlinf@NY SD.uscourts.eov

Monday, July 09, 2012

The Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin

United States District Court ~ Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007

Re: CASE07CIV.11196 - ECF COURT FILING REQUEST
Dear Honorable Judge Shira A. Scheindlin,

Pursuant to my conversation with your chambers, whom referred me to the ECF
court filing department, I am requesting that I, Eliot I. Bernstein, be granted permission to
file ECF Submissions in my case, #07 CIV. 11196. Please take note that due to the Ex-
Sir Allen Stanford Ponzi, in which my family was financially ruined, due in part to
alleged crimes by Defendant, the Law Firm of Proskauer Rose LLP, in the Stanford
matters, [ remain undergoing MEDICAL TREATMENT involving Facial Reconstruction
and Permanent Teeth Removal and am medically unable to file using other methods.

My case is legally related by you to that of Christine C. Anderson (07 CIV. 9599)
(SAS-AJP) who recently filed with the Court and my new filing is in relation to her
recent submissions regarding threats to a federal witness in her case and more.
Therefore, T am trying to file my motions immediately and prior to your making a
decision in that case, although I will be filing despite how and when you rule on her
current filings. The Federal Witness that was threatened in the Anderson case, is a one
Nicole Corrado, who has also recently filed a separate lawsuit relating to many of the
same defendants as sued in my RICO and Anderson’s Whistleblowing Lawsuit.
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The Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin Page 2 of 2
United States District Court ~ Southern District of New York Monday, July 09, 2012

Re: CASE 07 CIV. 11196 - ECF COURT FILING REQUEST

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this request as I have an Emergency
Motion to file today or very shortly thereafter depending on your answer to this request.

Respectfully Yours,
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Eliot I. Bernstein
Founder & Inventor
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